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M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO:  PRESIDING OFFICER OF EACH INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT IN 
LOS ANGELES COUNTY 

 
FROM: WILLIAM F. KRUSE 
 
RE:  BALLOT; SPECIAL DISTRICT LAFCO REPRESENTATIVE 
 
DATE:  March 4, 2024 
 

Enclosed is the Ballot and the supplementary materials submitted for each of the candidates 
for Special District LAFCO VOTING MEMBER for the term expiring in May 2028.  
Nominations closed as of 5:00 p.m. on February 29, 2024. 
 

Please vote for ONE candidate for the position.  The marked ballot should be placed in the 
envelope marked “Ballot Envelope” and sealed.  Please write the name of your agency and sign 
your name on the outside of the ballot envelope and return the completed ballot by mail to: 

 
William F. Kruse, Esq. 
Lagerlof, LLP 
155 N. Lake Avenue, 11th Floor 
Pasadena, CA 91101. 

 
 No ballot will be counted if it is missing the name of the voting agency and the 
signature of the Presiding Officer on the ballot envelope. 
 

The candidate receiving the highest number of votes will be declared the Special District 
Voting Member to LAFCO.   

 
Ballots must be returned by 5:00 p.m. on Friday, April 26, 2024. 

 
 
 
 
 
WFK/dc 
Enclosures 
 
cc(w/ encls.): Paul Novak 

 


